

# FARIS SALHI

+1 587 500 2605

faris1.salhi@gmail.com

www.farisalhi.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/farisalhi/>

Calgary AB, Canada

---

## About

I am an active and outgoing individual with over four years of associate warehouse experience at Amazon. While in school, I gained invaluable project management experience, where I led a team of 22 people to develop a fully functional self-checkout station software. I was responsible for allocating labour, leading meetings, assigning duties, and detailing project requirements. I am majoring in Computer Science at the University of Calgary, with a strong interest in computer networking, information security, and distributed systems.

## Experience

### Amazon

*Ambassador*

*Dec. 2023 – Present*

- Perform regular audits on warehouse technology.
- Train new associates on warehouse technology and process paths.

*Warehouse Associate*

*Sept. 2020 – Present*

- Work in a team to sort through a large volume of daily customer orders.
- Trained in customer problem-solving.
- Utilize technology like scanners, laptops and handheld printers.

### Software Engineering Course

*Project Manager*

*Dec. 2022 – May 2023*

- Acted as the project manager to a team of 22 to design, develop, and test a working implementation of a self-checkout system in Java.
- Learned invaluable leadership skills, including effective communication, adaptability, empathy, decision-making, and responsibility.

## Education

### University of Calgary

*Bachelor of Science in Computer Science*

*Sept. 2023 – Present*

## Skills

- Project management
- Leadership
- Organization
- Teamwork
- Interpersonal skills
- Multilingual
- Strategic thinking
- Problem-solving
- Conflict resolution
- Feedback and coaching
- Innovation
- Empathy

## Programming Languages And Technical Experience

- Java (Advanced)
- C (Proficient)
- ARMv8 Assembly (Intermediate)
- Typescript/Javascript (Novice)

## **Achievements**

- Novelist and published author
- Built a portfolio website using Node.js and Tailwind, hosted on AWS Route 53 and launched using Vercel.
- Received Google AI Research School Certificate
- Received Intro to Cloud Computing Certificate from Codecademy
- Received 'Learn SQL Certificate' from Codeacademy